
155 EAST MAIN STREET 

This 3-bay, 2-story house is another variation on the 2 
nerpendiuclar box theme that generally qoverns Westminster's City-
scape. Most houses that follow this pattern here have tHo gable-roofed 
sec ti ans; but at 155 East Main Street, built about 1820, the rear sec ti on 
has a shed roof shaded by a two-tier porch to the north. Further, as the 
house is separated from its eastern neighbor by a grassy slooe 30 1 wide, 
the resultina nearly blind east wall oives the aooearance of a barrier, 
protecting the very' valuable western section of this entire block from the 
uninamaginative late Victorian incursions to the east. Five of the six 
buildings in this "valuable western section", including this building, 
antedate the creation of Carroll County and form a nice unit in which 
each component is clearly defined. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Flemish Bond wall of 155 East Main Street faces the north 
side of that artery (Md. Route 32) about 120' west of Main Street's inter­
section with Center Street. The 3-bay wide building was built in 2 sections; 
a gable roofed section on Main Street, with a shed-roofed extension to 
the north. 

The principal (south) facade has two double-hung sash windows 
(with two-over-two panes) as the central and western bays. Windows have 
white wooden sills, white wooden louvered shutters, and four course gauged 
flat arches. The eastern bay is the six-panel entrance door, which is 
flush with the sidewalk, below an elliptical-shaped transom and a modillion­
bracketed cornice and between rows of four side lights. The three regularly 
placed second story windows have 2/2 panes, and are treated similarly to 
those on the ground floor, except that their arches are three courses high, 
not four. all five windows on this facade are elongated, but are more or 
less aligned with those in nos. 153 and 151 East Main, creating a certain 
broken continuity. The wall is topped by a cornice which finishes the 
silvery, corrugated, sheet metal cover roof. A large flat-capped brick 
outside end chimney is located a few feet north of the gable's peak, temp­
orarily interrupting the party wall between 155 and its western neighbor, 
153. 

The eastern wall has recently been covered with white aluminum 
siding. The Main Street section is blind above a low coursed fieldstone 
foundation; the shed-roofed section has two windows on each of its two 
floors above a high brick foundation. Second story windows have 6/6 panes, 
as does the southern ground floor window. The other ground floor opening 
is a modern single-pane casement window. 

There is a two-tiered porch across the building's northern end 
above the high basement. Each story is treated the same, with a western 
6/6 window, and an eastern half-wood (2 panel) half-glass (2 panes) door. 
There is an eastern modern glass and aluminum storm door into the cellar. 
The northern wall is also covered with white aluminum siding. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The architectural interest of no. 155 East Main Street is 
fairly easy enough to describe, but specul~tion and inf~rence mark its 
"community planning" siginficance. The building is another variation 
on the two perpendicular box theme that generally governs the cityscape. 
Most houses that follow this pattern (i.e., most houses in the City) have 
two gable-roofed sections. Here the rear section has a shed roof which 
slopes at an angle sympathetic with the scope of the hill into which the 
house is built. Further, as the house is separated from its eastern neigh­
bor by a grassy slope 30' wide, the resulting sloping, nearly blind wall 
gives the appearance of a barrier, protecting the very valuable western 
section of this block from the unimaginative late Victorian incursions to 
the east. Five of the six buildings in this "valuable western section" 
antedate the creation of Carroll County, and form a nice unit in which each 
component is clearly defined. 

Joshua Cockey sold the lot to John Orndorf on February 25, 1833, 
for $1000 (Frederick County Deed Book WR 41, Page 432), a price that pro­
bably, but not definitely, indicates the presence of a building. Orndoff 
kept title until March 31, 1864 (Carroll County 30/486) when he sold it 
to Mary E. Smith, Annie L. Smith, and 2 others named Smith for $3000. The 
Smiths gradually died out, leaving Annie as last survivor, until she died 
in 1925. Her executor, George Stocksdale, sold to Richard W. Barnes on 
September 27, 1927. Barnes' heir, Hammond Barnes, sold to Edward c. Seitz 
(177/362, November 24, 1941) who sold to Minnie Flohr (185/32, November 4, 
1944). Several straw deeds 221/426, 229/38, 229/383, 317/129, 317/131) 
were made until title eventually vested in Maude Heinritz, who had the land 
surveyed as she sold to Edwin Stater (June 27, 1961, 335/369) who sold to 
the present owner on May 7, 1962. 
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

Being the westerly section of lot 40 of the town of New London, 
later incorporated into Westminster. 
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Christopher Weeks, Consultant December 1976 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Westminster Historical Sites S11nrey 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

c/o City Hall - Public Wqrks Department 
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Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
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